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Docket No. 47518 - Landowners' Petition to
Amend Manville Water Supply Corporation's
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in
Travis County by Expedited Release.

Discussion and possible action with respect
to Final Order
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TO: Chairman DeAnn T. Walker
Commissioner Brandy Marty Marquez
Commissioner Arthur C. D’Andrea
All Parties of Record (via electronic transmission)
!
FROM:  David Hmcir NV 7L
Commission Advising
RE: Landowners ' Petition to Amend Manville Water Supply Corporation’s
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Travis County by Expedited Release,
Docket No. 47518, Final Order, January 11, 2018 Open Meeting, Item No. 7.
DATE: January 10, 2018
Please find enclosed a memorandum containing modifications proposed by Chairman Walker
to the proposed order in the above-referenced docket. No other commissioner will file a
memorandum in this docket.
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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Memorandum
TO: Commissioner Brandy Marty Marquez
Commissioner Arthur C. D" Andrea
FROM: Chairman DeAnn T. Walker 077/
DATE: January 10, 2018
RE: Open Meeting of January 11, 2018 — Agenda Item No. 7

Docket No. 47518, Landowners' Petition to Amend Manville Water Supply
Corporation’s Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Travis Couniy by

Expedited Release

If the Commission approves the proposed order filed in this docket. | recommend that the
Commission make the following modifications for the sake of consistency with other Commission

orders.

a) Ordering paragraph 4 should be moditied, as follows:

4. The Commission’s official service area boundary maps for Manvitle WSC shall
reflect this change, as shown in the attached map.

b) The tollowing new ordering paragraph should be added:

OP. A copy of Manville WSC's amended water CCN No. 11144 is attached to this
Order.

[ look forward to discussing this matter with you at the open meeting.
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